

Minutes of March 10, 2008

Meeting called to order at 7:10 p.m. Members present Phil Famiglietti, Chairman, Bob Norris, Chris Kervick, Darren Netto, Todd Annis, Bill Latorra and Dave Farr, Recreation Director.

Chris Kervick made motion to approve January, Special Meeting January and February minutes. Motion second by Darren Netto. Minutes approved. All in favor.

Mr. Farr reported footings are in at Pesci Pool house. Approximate date of completion to be by Memorial Day, by contract have until end of June to complete project.

Chairman Famiglietti reported on liner bunched up at VMP. Mr. Farr alerted Scott at Public Works reporting the need to wait for ice to melt in order to not rip liner. Discussion regarding continued trouble with south end of rink not freezing due to sun.

Pesci project under bonding issue with not enough money for a referendum. Town meeting to be held to vote on approval of funding by bonding. At same meeting date to be set for referendum to approve bonding for baseball lights at VMP. Regular operating budget may or may not go to referendum. Regular town meeting to approve total budget including skate park project. Operation budget not approved at present. Appeals to be heard April 8. Mr. Netto made motion to begin at April meeting the 2009-2010 and four years after the Capital Improvement requests and 5-yr. plan to concentrate on two items. Motion second by Bob Norris. Motion approved. All in favor. Mr. Farr reported no appeals at present time.

Commission discussed and reviewed rough estimate sketch drawing for new Pesci concession facility. Health department needs to be contacted for their requirements. Project tabled until next fiscal budget year. Commission expressed desire to match the outer color and texture as much as possible the new bathroom facility at pool with the new concession stand structure.

Mr. Farr reported letters have been sent out regarding summer help and waiting to see where pool budget stands before proceeding.

Mr. Kervick reported on hole in press box at Pesci. Mr. Netto reported graffitti at Reed and on door at VMP.

Next meeting to be held April 21. Adjourned at 7:46 p.m.